Memorandum

To: Borough Manager

CC:

From: Joe Nelson, Supt. PMP&L

Date: 10/4/2013

Re: Bid Opening — Lighting Standards

Bid opening occurred at 1:00 p.m., with two bids received. The results were:

1.O.W. Enterprises  $456.81/unit
2. Bear Electric $853.00/unit

| recommend award be made to O.W. Enterprises for 35 ea units, for a total

amount of $15,988.35, from budget line item 410000506508 Street Lights &
Signals.
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Petersburg Borough is replacing the lighting system in the South Harbor, placing the light
fixtures on float mounted metal standards as opposed to piling mounted. The standards
are to be manufactured according to the drawing/specification “SOUTH HARBOR
LIGHT STANDARD (POLE)”. Delivery is to be as follows:

1. Deliver thirty-five (35) units within ninety (90) days of contract award.
All deliveries are to the Scow Bay pole yard.
Payment requests will be as follows:

* A single request when all units are delivered.

Bids are to be based on a per unit basis.



SOUTH HARBOR LIGHT STANDARD (POLE)

12 Ft. Pole Detail

(no scale)
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Removable Top Cap
5"x5"x1/4" AL 6061

L €—— 4" Square R.C., 1/4" Aluminum Box Tube 6061
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Weld continuous to tube.

Plate Size: 1/2" 6061
Base Plate: 12"x12" Square
Bolt Hole: 5/8" on 8" bolt circle
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